

## LINDY DURR

**SACSSP 1041000** 

## **PROFILE**

SACSSP registered Social Worker trained in generic social work practice, Experienced in social work with people who use substances & affected persons. Expertise in statutory work for the prevention & treatment of substance abuse. Proficient knowledge of resources, services & legislation relevant to the prevention & treatment of substance dependence & domestic violence.

## EXPERIENCE

#### MANAGER | FULL TIME

Sassy Dog Parlour

#### **2023 - PRESENT**

- Overseeing daily operations, customer relations, communications and service excellence
- Preparing and coordinating employee work schedules
- Money handling and inventory management

#### STATUTORY SOCIAL WORKER | AD HOC

Stephen Davids Social Wellness Consulting

### **2022 - PRESENT**

- Interviewing
- Assessment and report writing
- Practical application of the Prevention of and Treatment for Substance Abuse Act 70 of 2008

#### SOCIAL WORK TUTOR | AD HOC

Private

### 2021 - 2023

- · Preparing and the facilitating learning material
- · Test and exam preparation
- Online classroom management



071 437 2803



lindyheine@outlook.com

## EDUCATION

### SECONDARY SCHOOL

Collegiate High School for Girls

1996 - 2000

#### **BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK**

Nelson Mandela University

2010 - 2015

## SKILLS

- · Problem Solving
- · Report Writing
- Interpersonal Communication
- Written and Spoken Language
   Proficiency (English)
- Investigation and Problem-Solving
- Statutory
- Critical Reasoning



# LINDY DURR (HEINE)

## REFERENCES

STEPHEN DAVIDS
SOCIAL WORKER IN PRIVATE PRACTICE
STEPHEN DAVIDS SOCIAL WELLNESS CONSULTING

079 094 2734

## EXPERIENCE

#### WELLNESS CONSULTANT | FULL TIME

Momentum Occupational Health South Africa

### 2017 - 2019

- Employee Assistance Programmes
- Consultation
- Individual, group and community level intervention

#### RESEARCH AND ACADEMIC ASSISTANT | CONTRACT

Nelson Mandela University Social Development Professions

#### 2015 - 2017

- Grading, test invigilation and academic assistance (2015 2016)
- Lecturing assistance (2015 -2016)
- Research assistance (Child and Adolescent Justice, 2017)

#### CANDIDATE SOCIAL WORKER | PRACTICUM

General Motors South Africa, Port Elizabeth Retiree Clinic **2015** 

- Casework
- Special populations (older persons, elder abuse)
- Employee Assistance Programmes

## VOLUNTARY

Committee member and Secretary of the committee of Child Welfare Kenton and Bushmansriver

July 2023 - October 2024 Re-elected 3 October 2024 (ongoing)

## TRAINING

## CHILD TRAUMA CONFERENCE 2013 & 2014

Cape Town

cape rown

## FIRST AID LEVEL 3

2024

First Medical Response

## ADASA ZOOM LECTURE September 26, 2024

Dememntia Diagnosis: Best Practices for Clinical Assessment & Ethical Care

## SKILLS

- Counselling
- Observational
- Interviewing & Assessment
- Afrikaans (second language conversational)
- Research
- · Professional Writing
- Monitoring and Evaluation